Village of Mogadore

135 S Cleveland Avenue
Mogadore, OH 44260

Phone: (330) 628-4896 | Fax: (330 628-5850
Web Site: www.mogadorevillage.org

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

January 4, 2023
5:30 p.m.

. Moment of Reflection — Mr. J. Tonsic

. Pledge to the flag

. Roll Call

. Approval of the Agenda
. Minutes from December 21, 2022, Council meeting presented for changes, corrections, and adoption

. Comments from the Audience on pending legislation

. Committee Reports

. Old Business — None.

New Business —

Resolution 2023-01 — Ms. B. Van Dike — A Resolution Approving and Accepting the Portage County
Budget Commission’s Alternative Method of Apportioning and Distributing the Local Government
Fund.

Resolution 2023-02 — Ms. K. Miller — Resolution Providing for Appointments to the Village of
Mogadore Planning and Zoning Commission.

Resolution 2023-03 — Ms. K. Miller — Resolution Providing for Appointments to the Village of
Mogadore Planning and Zoning Commission.

Resolution 2023-04 — Mr. R. McDowall — Resolution Providing for Appointments to the Village of
Mogadore Cemetery Board.

Resolution 2023-05 — Ms. B. Van Dike — A Resolution Amending Section 1 of Resolution No. 2022-
4; Establishing Compensation for the Mayor’s Court Magistrate.

Resolution 2023-06 — Ms. B. Van Dike — A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 2022-5; Establishing
Compensation for the Part-Time Position of Cemetery Sexton of the Village.

Page 1 of 2



Resolution 2023-07 — Ms. B. Van Dike — A Resolution Granting Retroactive Pay Increase to certain
Part-Time Employees for the Village.

Resolution 2023-08 — Ms. K. Miller — Resolution Providing for Appointment to the Village of
Mogadore Board of Zoning Appeals.

Resolution 2023-09 — Mr. R. McDowall — Resolution Providing for Appointment to the Village of
Mogadore Parks and Recreation Board.

10. Comments

Public

Council

Law Director
Village Engineer
Clerk-Treasurer
Mayor

A

11. Adjournment

Page 2 of 2



COUNCIL MEETING
December 21, 2022

Council met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. with Mayor Rick presiding.

Mr. M. Raddish asked everyone to join him in a moment of reflection for their own intentions. The Pledge of
Allegiance to the Flag was recited by all.

Council Meeting was held in Council Chambers. The meeting was open to the public and live-streamed on
Facebook.

Roll Call: Council Members Present: Mr. C. Yoho, Mr. R. McDowall, Ms. B. Van Dike, Mr. M. Raddish, Mr.
J. Tonsic, Mr. W. Bauer, and Ms. K. Miller.

Others Present: Mayor Rick, Council Clerk Rachel Osborne, Clerk-Treasurer Scott Varney, and Marshal
Pitchford.

Motion by Mr. M. Raddish, second by Mr. C. Yoho for the approval of the agenda as presented.
Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. M. Raddish, second by Mr. W. Bauer to adopt the minutes from the December 7,2022, Council
meeting. Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE ON PENDING LEGISLATION — Carl Housley, 67 First Avenue,
inquired about employee pay raises referenced to 2022-87. Housley looked at past legislation and wondered
why the Firemen were getting more than one raise a year in the past several years.

Mayor Rick indicated all the Village’s employees get a pay raise once every year and the Firefighters are no
different. There have been no special raises for the Fire Department.

Pitchford indicated that the 3.25% raise for the Village employees is lower than the cost of living.

COMMITTEE REPORTS -

UTILITIES — Mr. Bauer had no report.

SAFETY ~ Mr. Yoho reported he has one piece of legislation to read.

PARKS — Mr. McDowall has one piece of legislation to read.

PLANNING AND ZONING - Ms. Miller had no report.

FINANCE/AUDIT - Ms. B. Van Dike reported she has nine pieces of legislation to read.
STREETS ~ Mr. J. Tonsic reported he has two pieces of legislation to read.

Council President Mr. Raddish announced the next Work Session will be held Wednesday, January 25, 2023,
at 5:30 p.m. with all committees reporting.

OLD BUSINESS- None.

NEW BUSINESS-




Ms. B. Van Dike presented Resolution 2022-86 sponsored by Finance Committee as follows:

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 1 OF RESOLUTION NO. 2021-74; ESTABLISHING THE
COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS FOR THE POSITION OF FIRE CHIEF AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

Ms. B. Van Dike made a motion to suspend the rules requiring three readings; Mr. R. McDowall seconded
the motion. Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Ms. B. Van Dike to adopt Resolution 2022-86, a second was made by Ms. K. Miller.
Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

Ms. B. Van Dike presented Resolution 2022-87 sponsored by Finance Committee as follows:

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2021-75 EXHIBIT “A” AND SECTION 2,
PROVIDING PAY SCALE AND BENEFITS FOR PART-TIME VILLAGE FIRE OFFICERS AND
FIREFIGHTERS AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Ms. B. Van Dike made a motion to suspend the rules requiring three readings; Mr. J. Tonsic seconded the
motion. Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Ms. B. Van Dike to adopt Resolution 2022-87, a second was made by Mr. W. Bauer.
Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

Ms. B. Van Dike presented Resolution 2022-88 sponsored by Finance Committee as follows:

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 1 OF RESOLUTION 2021-76 FOR THE CHIEF OF POLICE
OF THE VILLAGE OF MOGADORE, PROVIDING FOR THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF SUCH
APPOINTMENT AND ESTABLISHING COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

Ms. B. Van Dike made a motion to suspend the rules requiring three readings; Ms. K. Miller seconded the
motion. Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Ms. B. Van Dike to adopt Resolution 2022-88, a second was made by Mr. W. Bauer.
Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

Mr. C. Yoho presented Resolution 2022-89 sponsored by Safety Committee as follows:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO AMEND THE 2022
CONTRACT PREVIOUSLY ENTERED INTO WITH THE OHIO PATROLMEN’S BENEVOLENT
ASSOCIATION BY ENTERING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

Mr. C. Yoho made a motion to suspend the rules requiring three readings; Ms. B. Van Dike seconded the
motion. Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Mr. C. Yoho to adopt Resolution 2022-89, a second was made by Ms. K. Miller.
Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

Ms. B. Van Dike presented Ordinance 2022-90 sponsored by Finance Committee as follows:



AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2022-1, SECTION 1, REGARDING THE WAGES
FOR PART-TIME POLICE OFFICERS IN THE VILLAGE OF MOGADORE AND DECLARING
AN EMERGENCY.

Ms. B. Van Dike made a motion to suspend the rules requiring three readings; Mr. C. Yoho seconded the
motion. Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Ms. B. Van Dike to adopt Ordinance 2022-90, a second was made by Mr. C. Yoho.
Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

Ms. B. Van Dike presented Resolution 2022-91 sponsored by Finance Committee as follows:

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 1 OF RESOLUTION NO. 2021-73; ESTABLISHING
COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS FOR THE FULL-TIME ASSISTANT CLERK IN THE FINANCE
OFFICE OF THE VILLAGE OF MOGADORE, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

Ms. B. Van Dike made a motion to suspend the rules requiring three readings; Mr. J. Tonsic seconded the
motion. Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Ms. B. Van Dike to adopt Resolution 2022-91, a second was made by Mr. W. Bauer.
Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

Mr. J. Tonsic presented Resolution 2022-92 sponsored by Streets Committee as follows:

A RESOLUTION RETROACTIVELY AUTHORIZING AND APPOINTING GARY MAAG, JR. AS
INTERIM ROAD SUPERVISOR FOR THE VILLAGE OF MOGADORE AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

Mr. J. Tonsic made a motion to suspend the rules requiring three readings; Mr. W. Bauer seconded the motion.
Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Mr. Tonsic to adopt Resolution 2022-92, a second was made by Mr. W. Bauer.

Mr. J. Tonsic made a motion to amend legislation that reads Gary Maag Jr. to Gary W. Maag, a second was
made by Mr. M. Raddish. Vote. Unanimous ayes.

Council then voted on the amended legislation. Vote.Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

Ms. B. Van Dike presented Resolution 2022-93 sponsored by Finance Committee as follows:

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2021-77 EXHIBIT A AND SECTION 2, PROVIDING
PAY SCALE AND BENEFITS FOR FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MOGADORE
OTHER THAN POLICE OFFICERS AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Ms. B. Van Dike made a motion to suspend the rules requiring three readings; Mr. R. McDowall seconded
the motion. Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Ms. B. Van Dike to adopt Resolution 2022-93, a second was made by Ms. K. Miller.
Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried

Ms. B. Van Dike presented Resolution 2022-94 sponsored by Finance Committee as follows:



A RESOLUTION AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2022-3, SECTION 1, CHANGING PART-TIME
ZONING INSPECTOR COMPENSATION AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

Ms. B. Van Dike made a motion to suspend the rules requiring three readings; Mr. W. Bauer seconded the
motion. Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Ms. B. Van Dike to adopt Resolution 2022-94, a second was made by Mr. W. Bauer.
Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried

Ms. B. Van Dike presented Resolution 2022-95 sponsored by Finance Committee as follows:

A RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE LEGAL SERVICES FOR THE VILLAGE OF MOGADORE AND
CONFIRMING THE APPOINTMENT OF JASON D. DODSON AS LAW DIRECTOR, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

Ms. B. Van Dike made a motion to suspend the rules requiring three readings; Mr. R. McDowall seconded
the motion. Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Ms. B. Van Dike to adopt Resolution 2022-95, a second was made by Mr. R.
McDowall. Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

Mr. R. McDowall presented Resolution 2022-96 sponsored by Parks Committee as follows:
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH TAYLOR

COMPANIES OF OHIO FOR REPAIRS TO THE PRY COMMUNITY CENTER; AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY

Mr. R. McDowall made a motion to suspend the rules requiring three readings; Ms. B. Van Dike seconded
the motion. Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Mr. R. McDowall to adopt Resolution 2022-96, a second was made by Ms. B. Van
Dike.

Mr. Raddish asked if the repairs wrapped around to the front of the building.

Mayor Rick stated no and indicated any front repairs would come at a later date.

Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

Mr. J. Tonsic presented Resolution 2022-97 sponsored by Streets Committee as follows:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE OF MOGADORE TO JOIN THE COMMUNITY
UNIVERSITY EDUCATION PURCHASING COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

Mr. J. Tonsic made a motion to suspend the rules requiring three readings; Mr. W. Bauer seconded the motion.
Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Mr. Tonsic to adopt Resolution 2022-97, a second was made by Mr. W. Bauer. Vote.
Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.




Ms. B. Van Dike presented Resolution 2022-98 sponsored by Finance Committee as follows:

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE CURRENT EXPENSES
AND OTHER EXPENDITURES OF THE VILLAGE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER
31, 2023, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Ms. B. Van Dike made a motion to suspend the rules requiring three readings; Mr. R. McDowall seconded
the motion. Vote. Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Ms. B. Van Dike to adopt Resolution 2022-98, a second was made by K. Miller. Vote.
Unanimous ayes. Motion carried.

COMMENTS from the Public: Joe Henico, 3773 Argonne Street, asked if the Firefighter employee handbook
is a binding agreement/union contract.

Mayor Rick stated it’s binding for the Council and the Village. Mayor Rick indicated the council votes and
approves the changes but it’s not a union contract.

John Mencer, 242 S Cleveland Avenue, wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a healthy and prosperous
New Year.

June Long, 4061 Etter Road, thanked the Law Director Marshal Pitchford for bringing the Charter
Amendment to their attention. Long feels it is only appropriate in a large city, not in a small Village. Long
stated it limits future candidates. The job is already limited for candidates as it only pays $20,000 a year. Long
also said she had to use EMTs back in the summertime and said the EMTSs were fantastic. They were there in
three minutes and were knowledgeable and competent.

COMMENTS from Council: Ms. Bauer stated the Charter Amendment was passed by the people of the
Village and the Council cannot do anything about it at this time.

Mr. Tonsic wished everyone a Merry Christmas.

Mr. Yoho thanked John Cain and the Fire Department for letting him and his wife use the Fire truck to deliver
presents to some children in the Village last weekend. Mr. Yoho also indicated that the Village is lucky to
have such a great Fire Department and EMTs that service the residents.

Mr. McDowall wished everyone a Merry Christmas.

Ms. Van Dike wished everyone a Merry Christmas and thanked Marshal Pitchford for his service as Law
Director. Van Dike stated she will miss Pitchford and wished him the best.

Mr. Raddish thanked Marshal Pitchford for his service as Law Director and wished him a successful future.
COMMENTS from the Law Director: Marshal Pitchford stated it has been a sincere pleasure working with

everyone on the council and in the Administration as well. Pitchford wished everyone a Merry Christmas and
Happy New Year.

COMMENTS from the Village Engineer: Matt Glass wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New
Year.

COMMENTS from the Clerk-Treasurer: Scott Varney wished everyone a Merry Christmas.




COMMENTS from the Mayor: Mayor Rick thanked Marshal Pitchford for his service and hard work as Law
Director for the Village for the past five years. Mayor Rick wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a safe
New Year.

Meeting adjourned at 6:05 p.m.

Attest:

Mayor Date

Clerk-Treasurer



PAGE NO. 0465

RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Resolution No. 2023-1 Passed ,20

SPONSOR: FINANCE COMMITTEE

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE PORTAGE COUNTY BUDGET
COMMISSION’S ALTERNATIVE METHOD OF APPORTIONING AND DISTRIBUTING THE
LOCAL GOVERNMENT FUND AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the Village of Mogadore is a participating political subdivision and has been
provided with an alternative method of apportioning the local government fund as set forth in the
attached Exhibit "A" attached to this Resolution.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the Village of Mogadore,
Counties of Summit and Portage, State of Ohio, majority of all the members elected thereto
concurring:

SECTION 1: The Council of the Village of Mogadore does hereby accept the percentages
set forth in the alternative method of apportioning and distributing the Local Government Fund, for a
term of ten (10) years, as set forth in Exhibit "A".

SECTION 2: The Clerk-Treasurer of the Village of Mogadore is hereby directed to certify a
copy of this resolution to the Portage, County Budget Commission.

SECTION 3: It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this
council and that all deliberations of the Council and of its Committees that resulted in such formal
action were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements including Section
121.22 of the Revised Code of the State of Ohio.

SECTION 4: This Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure, immediately
effective upon passage by a majority of the members elected to the Mogadore Village Council, in
order for the County Auditors to timely complete additional proceedings necessary for the submission
of the Alternative Method of apportionment of local government funds to the State of Ohio by the
required deadline.

President of Council Date

Mayor Date
Attest:

Clerk-Treasurer



ALTERNATIVE LOCAL GOVERNMENT FORMULA
FOR THE YEARS 2024 - 2033

SUBDIVISION % GRAND TOTAL

Atwater Twp 0.887%
Brimfield Twp 1.639%
Charlestown Twp 0.794%
Deerfield Twp 0.895%
Edinburg Twp 0.872%
Franklin Twp 1.162%
Freedom Twp 0.897%
Hiram Twp 0.855%
Mantua Twp 1.091%
Nelson Twp 0.927%
Palmyra Twp 0.905%
Paris Twp 0.789%
Randolph Twp 1.139%
Ravenna Twp 1.524%
Rooistown Twp 1.427%
Shalersville Twp 1.176%
Suffield Twp 1.238%
Windham Twp 0.801%
TOTAL TOWNSHIPS 19.018%
Aurora City 5.142%
Kent City 17.231%
Ravenna City 7.226%
Streetshoro City 5.142%
TOTAL CITIES 34.741%
Garrettsville Village 1.392%
Hiram Village 1.392%
Mantua Village 1.392%
Sugarbush Knolls Village 0.362%
Windham Village 1.442%
Mogadore Village 0.461%
TOTAL VILLAGES 6.441%

39.800%|

|[PORTAGE COUNTY

100.000%



PAGE NO. 0466

RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Resolution No. 2023-2 Passed ,20

SPONSOR: MAYOR RICK

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR APPOINTMENTS TO THE VILLAGE OF MOGADORE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the Village of Mogadore, Counties of Summit and
Portage, State of Ohio, that:

SECTION 1: Upon the recommendation of the Mayor, this Council confirms the
appointment of JIM MOORE as a member of the Planning and Zoning Commission for terms
commencing January 1, 2023; to serve a two-year term which will expire on December 31, 2024.

SECTION 2: The Village of Mogadore finds and determines that all formal actions of this
Council concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were taken in open meetings of this
Council and any deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in this formal
action were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements.

SECTION 3: This Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary to
assure a quorum of members in reviewing and planning projects now before the Commission and for
the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety of the residents of the Village of
Mogadore and shall take effect and be in force upon its passage by Council and approval by the Mayor
or at the earliest period allowed by law.

President of Council Date

Mayor Date
Attest:

Clerk-Treasurer



PAGENO. 0467

RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Resolution No. 2023-3 Passed , 20

SPONSOR: MAYOR RICK

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR APPOINTMENTS TO THE VILLAGE OF MOGADORE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the Village of Mogadore, Counties of Summit and
Portage, State of Ohio, that:

SECTION 1: Upon the recommendation of the Mayor, this Council confirms the
appointment of ROB SHUTLER as a member of the Planning and Zoning Commission for
terms commencing January 1, 2023; to serve a three-year term which will expire on December 31,
2025.

SECTION 2: The Village of Mogadore finds and determines that all formal actions of this
Council concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were taken in open meetings of
this Council and any deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in this
formal action were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements.

SECTION 3: This Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary to
assure a quorum of members in reviewing and planning projects now before the Commission and
for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety of the residents of the Village
of Mogadore and shall take effect and be in force upon its passage by Council and approval by the
Mayor or at the earliest period allowed by law.

President of Council Date

Mayor Date
Attest:

Clerk-Treasurer



PAGENO. 0468

RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Resolution No. 2023-4 Passed , 20

SPONSOR: MAYOR RICK

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR APPOINTMENTS TO THE VILLAGE OF MOGADORE
CEMETERY BOARD AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the Village of Mogadore, Counties of Summit and
Portage, State of Ohio, that:

SECTION 1: Upon the recommendation of the Mayor this Council confirms the appointment
of LINDA SANSOM as a member of the Mogadore Cemetery Board for the term commencing
January 1, 2023; to serve a three-year term which shall expire on December 31, 2025.

SECTION 2: The Village of Mogadore finds and determines that all formal actions of this
Council concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were taken in open meetings of this
Council and any deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in this formal
action were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements.

SECTION 3: This resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary so
that said board may regularly and properly convene without delay as required by the Village Charter
and for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety of the residents of the
Village of Mogadore and shall take effect and be in force upon its approval by the Mayor.

President of Council Date

Mayor Date
Attest:

Clerk-Treasurer



PAGE NO. 0469

RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Resolution No. 2023-5 Passed ,20

SPONSOR: FINANCE COMMITTEE

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 1 OF RESOLUTION NO. 2022-4; ESTABLISHING
COMPENSATION FOR THE MAYOR’S COURT MAGISTRATE, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Mogadore,
Counties of Summit and Portage, State of Ohio, that:

SECTION 1: That as to compensation, Resolution No. 2022-4, Section 1 is hereby amended
to state as follows:

“...The compensation for the services of the Mayor’s Court Magistrate shall be an annual
salary of $6,923.85 and such amount shall be paid by the Village.”

SECTION 2: This Resolution shall be effective as of January 1, 2023.

SECTION 3: The Village of Mogadore finds and determines that all formal actions of this
Council concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were taken in open meetings of this
Council and any deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in this formal
action were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements.

SECTION 4: This Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure to assure the
continuance of the Mayor’s Court in the Village and for the immediate preservation of the public
peace, health, and safety of the residents of the Village of Mogadore and shall take effect and be in
force upon its passage by Council and approval by the Mayor.

President of Council Date

Mayor Date
Attest:

Clerk-Treasurer



PAGE NO. 0470

RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Resolution No. 2023-6 Passed ,20

SPONSOR: FINANCE COMMITTEE

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2022-5, SECTION 1; ESTABLISHING
COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS FOR THE PART-TIME POSITION OF CEMETERY
SEXTON OF THE VILLAGE OF MOGADORE AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, Section 3.10(D) of the Charter provided Council with the authority to determine
the qualifications, duties, bonds and compensation for employees in the various departments of the
Village of Mogadore.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Mogadore,
Counties of Summit and Portage, State of Ohio, that:

SECTION 1: That Section 1 of Resolution 2022-5 be amended and replaced with the
following:

The position of part-time Cemetery Sexton shall be compensated at an hourly rate of eleven
dollars and sixty-seven cents ($11.67) per hour. The Mayor shall be responsible for
determining the amount of hours and establishing the necessary schedule.

SECTION 2: This Resolution shall be retroactively effective as of January 1, 2023.

SECTION 3: The Village of Mogadore finds and determines that all formal actions of this
Council concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were taken in open meetings of this
Council and any deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in this formal
action were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements

SECTION 4: This Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary for
the public peace, health, and welfare of the residents of Mogadore, and for the reason that concerns
the efficient operation of the cemetery and shall take effect and be in force upon its approval by the
Mayor or at the earliest period allowed by law.

President of Council Date

Mayor Date
Attest:

Clerk-Treasurer



PAGENO. _ 0471

RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Resolution No.  2023-7 Passed , 20

SPONSOR: FINANCE COMMITTEE

A RESOLUTION GRANTING RETROACTIVE PAY INCREASES TO CERTAIN PART-TIME
EMPLOYEES FOR THE VILLAGE OF MOGADORE AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Mayor and the Finance Committee, and the
Council that the part-time Administrative Assistant for the Police Department/Mayor’s Court Clerk
is hereby granted a pay increase, retroactive to January 1, 2023.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Mogadore,
Counties of Summit and Portage, State of Ohio, that:

SECTION 1: That the Administrative Assistant for the Police Department/Mayor’s Court
Clerk shall be compensated at the rate of Eighteen dollars and fifty-eight cents ($18.58) per hour,
payable bi-weekly, retroactive to January 1, 2023.

SECTION 2: This Resolution shall be effective, retroactively to January 1, 2023.

SECTION 3: The Village of Mogadore finds and determines that all formal actions of this
Council concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were taken in open meetings of this
Council and any deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in this formal
action were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements.

SECTION 4: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of the Council relating
to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in a duly noticed virtual, open meeting of this Council
and that all deliberations which resulted in formal action were taken in meetings open to the public,
in full compliance with all applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio
Revised Code.

SECTION 5: This Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure to assure the
continuance of the various services of the Village of Mogadore and for the public peace, health, and
safety of the residents of the Village of Mogadore and shall be in full force and effect upon passage
by Council and approval by the Mayor or at the earliest period allowed by law.

President of Council Date

Mayor Date
Attest:

Clerk-Treasurer



PAGENO. 0472

RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Resolution No. 2023-8 Passed ,20

SPONSOR: MAYOR RICK

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE VILLAGE OF MOGADORE
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the Village of Mogadore, Counties of Summit and
Portage, State of Ohio, that:

SECTION 1: Upon the recommendation of the Mayor, this Council confirms the
appointment of SHELBY BOYCE as a member of the Board of Zoning Appeals for a term
commencing January 1, 2023; to serve a three-year term which will expire on December 31, 2025.

SECTION 2: The Village of Mogadore finds and determines that all formal actions of this
Council concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were taken in open meetings of this
Council and any deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in this formal
action were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements.

SECTION 3: This Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary to
assure a quorum of members in reviewing and planning projects now before the Board and for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety of the residents of the Village of
Mogadore and shall take effect and be in force upon its passage by Council and approval by the Mayor
or at the earliest period allowed by law.

President of Council Date

Mayor Date

Attest:

Clerk-Treasurer



PAGE NO. 0473

RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Resolution No. 2023-9 Passed , 20

SPONSOR: MAYOR RICK

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE VILLAGE OF MOGADORE
PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the Village of Mogadore, Counties of Summit and
Portage, State of Ohio, that:

SECTION 1: Upon the recommendation of the Mayor this Council confirms the appointment
of Olivia Manuella as a member of the Parks & Recreation Board for the term that shall commence
on January 1, 2023, and shall expire on December 31, 2025.

SECTION 2: The Village of Mogadore finds and determines that all formal actions of this
Council concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were taken in open meetings of this
Council and any deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in this formal
action were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements.

SECTION 3: This Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary so
that said Board may regularly and properly convene without delay as required by the Village Charter
and for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety of the residents of the
Village of Mogadore and shall take effect and be in force upon its approval by the Mayor.

President of Council Date

Mayor Date
Attest:

Clerk-Treasurer



